

National Children and Young People's Diabetes Network National Delivery Plan - Aim 1 Type 1 Diabetes DKA Subgroup Meeting Minutes 22 June 2022 Via Microsoft Teams



Michael McGuigan Clinical Lead North West Name Role Network/Organisation Nicky Moor** PDSN Lead nurse Philippa Bowen Consultant South West Apologies Aim 1 Core Group Members Role Network/Organisation Margot Carson Manager North West Jonathan Maiden Specialist North West Carol Metcalfe Practitioner North West Ambika Shetty Consultant Wales Tamsyn Nicole Consultant South West Charlotte Rowland GP Handbridge Medical Centre/Cheshire CCG Maria Dyban GP Wales Literature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it's recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their notional report, t	Attendees					
Name Role Network/Organisation Nicky Moor** PDSN Lead nurse Philippa Bowen Consultant South West Apologies Aim 1 Core Group Members Role Network/Organisation Margot Carson Manager North West Jonathan Maiden North West Jonathan Maiden Name Role Network/Organisation Carol Metcalfe Practitioner North West Ambika Shetty Consultant Wales Tamsyn Nicole Consultant South West Charlotte Rowland GP Handbridge Medical Centre/Cheshire CCG Maria Dyban GP Wales Uterature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto network workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their mativation areprort, this		Aim 1 Core Group Members		Role		
Nicky Moor** PDSN Lead nurse Philippa Bowen Consultant South West Apologies Aim 1 Core Group Members Role Network/Organisation Margot Carson Manager North West Jonathan Maiden Name Role Network/Organisation Name Role Network/Organisation Specialist Carol Metcalfe Practitioner North West Ambika Shetty Tamsyn Nicole Consultant Wales Tamsyn Nicole Consultant Charlotte Rowland GP Handbridge Medical Centre/Cheshire CCG Maria Dyban GP Wales Wales Literature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA at tagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA at tagnosis in their out validated, and a prospective audit in th North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at dia				Clini		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Apologies Aim 1 Core Group Members Role Network/Organisation Margot Carson Manager North West Jonathan Maiden North West Name Role Network/Organisation Name Specialist North West Carol Metcalfe Practitioner North West Ambika Shetty Consultant Wales Tamsyn Nicole Consultant South West Charlotte Rowland GP Wales Uterature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA at as. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks re collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their own network. This may be, for example, requesting this data monthly/quarterly/six monthly from their individual teams. It should be noted that while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in the North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template fo						
Apologies Aim 1 Core Group Members Role Network/Organisation Margot Carson Manager North West Jonathan Maiden Name Role Network/Organisation Name Role Network/Organisation Specialist Specialist North West Carol Metcalfe Practitioner North West Ambika Shetty Consultant Wales Tamsyn Nicole Consultant South West Charlotte Rowland GP Handbridge Medical Centre/Cheshire CCG Maria Dyban GP Wales Literature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their ontwork, while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in th North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed: Sex 						
Aim 1 Core Group Members Role Network/Organisation Margot Carson Manager North West Jonathan Maiden		Philippa Bowen	Consultant South West			
Jonathan Maiden Jonathan Maiden Name Role Network/Organisation Name Specialist Specialist Carol Metcalfe Practitioner North West Ambika Shetty Consultant Wales Tamsyn Nicole Consultant South West Charlotte Rowland GP Handbridge Medical Centre/Cheshire CCG Maria Dyban GP Wales Iterature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their notional report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in th North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed: Sex Age Ethnicity Postcode (allows analysis of high areas of incidence, and potential to review links to deprivation DKA- not in DKA, moderate DKA, severe DKA <t< th=""><th>Apologies</th><th colspan="3">Aim 1 Core Group Members</th><th>e</th><th>Network/Organisation</th></t<>	Apologies	Aim 1 Core Group Members			e	Network/Organisation
Name Role Network/Organisation Specialist Specialist Specialist Carol Metcalfe Practitioner North West Ambika Shetty Consultant Wales Tamsyn Nicole Consultant South West Chariotte Rowland GP Handbridge Medical Centre/Cheshire CCG Maria Dyban GP Wales Agenda: Elterature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their ontheir individual teams. It should be noted that while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in th North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed: Sex Age Ethnicity Postcode (allows analysis of high areas of incidence, and potential to review links to deprivation DKA – not in DKA, mild		Margot Carson		Manager		North West
Specialist North West Ambika Shetty Consultant Wales Tamsyn Nicole Consultant South West Charlotte Rowland GP Handbridge Medical Centre/Cheshire CCG Maria Dyban GP Wales Literature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto network workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their own network. This may be, for example, requesting this data monthly/quarterly/six monthly from their individual teams. It should be noted that while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in th North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed: • Sex • Age • Ethnicity • Postcode (allows analysis of high areas of incidence, and potential to review links to deprivation • DKA – not in DKA, mild D		Jonathan Maiden				
Carol Metcalfe Practitioner North West Ambika Shetty Consultant Wales Tamsyn Nicole Consultant South West Charlotte Rowland GP Handbridge Medical Centre/Cheshire CCG Maria Dyban GP Wales Agenda: Literature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto network workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their own network. This may be, for example, requesting this data monthly/quarterly/six monthly from their individual teams. It should be noted that while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in th North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed: • Sex • Age • Ethnicity • Postcode (allows analysis of high areas of incidence, and potential to review links to deprivatiou D DKA – not in DKA,		Name Role			Network/Orga	anisation
Tamsyn Nicole Consultant South West Charlotte Rowland GP Handbridge Medical Centre/Cheshire CCG Maria Dyban GP Wales Agenda: Literature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their own network. This may be, for example, requesting this data monthly/quarterly/six monthly from their individual teams. It should be noted that while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in the North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed: • Sex • Age • Ethnicity • Postcode (allows analysis of high areas of incidence, and potential to review links to deprivation DKA, mild DKA, moderate DKA, severe DKA • Modifiable factors noted: (Suggested response choices: family awareness of symptoms of diabetes; access to GP review; recognition of		Carol Metcalfe			North West	
Tamsyn Nicole Consultant South West Charlotte Rowland GP Handbridge Medical Centre/Cheshire CCG Maria Dyban GP Wales Agenda: PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their own network. This may be, for example, requesting this data monthly/quarterly/six monthly from their individual teams. It should be noted that while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in the North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed: • Sex • Age • Ethnicity • Postcode (allows analysis of high areas of incidence, and potential to review links to deprivation DKA - not in DKA, mild DKA, moderate DKA, severe DKA • Modifiable factors noted: (Suggested response choices: family awareness of symptoms of diabetes; access to GP review; recognition of symptoms of diabetes in GP; response to symptom in GP; modifiable actions in ED; modifiable actions by paediatric team; no comment) <th></th> <th>Ambika Shetty</th> <th>Consult</th> <th>ant</th> <th>Wales</th> <th></th>		Ambika Shetty	Consult	ant	Wales	
Charlotte Rowland GP Handbridge Medical Centre/Cheshire CCG Maria Dyban GP Wales Agenda: Literature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their own network. This may be, for example, requesting this data monthly/quarterly/six monthly from their individual teams. It should be noted that while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in th North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Maria Dyban GP Wales Agenda: Literature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their own network. This may be, for example, requesting this data monthly/quarterly/six monthly from their individual teams. It should be noted that while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in th North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed: • Sex Age • Ethnicity Postcode (allows analysis of high areas of incidence, and potential to review links to deprivation DKA – not in DKA, mid DKA, moderate DKA, severe DKA • Modifiable factors noted: (Suggested response choices: family awareness of symptoms of diabetes; access to GP review; recognition of symptoms of diabetes in GP; response to symptom in GP; modifiable actions in ED; modifiable actions by paediatric team; no comment) • Free text comments					Handbridge M	ledical Centre/Cheshire CCG
Agenda: Literature review PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their own network. This may be, for example, requesting this data monthly/quarterly/six monthly from their individual teams. It should be noted that while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in the North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed: Sex Age Ethnicity Postcode (allows analysis of high areas of incidence, and potential to review links to deprivation to DKA – not in DKA, mild DKA, moderate DKA, severe DKA Modifiable factors noted: (Suggested response choices: family awareness of symptoms of diabetes; access to GP review; recognition of symptoms of diabetes in GP; response to symptom in GP; modifiable actions in ED; modifiable actions by paediatric team; no comment) Free text comments 			GP			·
 everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has the own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their own network. This may be, for example, requesting this data monthly/quarterly/six monthly from their individual teams. It should be noted that while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in th North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed: Sex Age Ethnicity Postcode (allows analysis of high areas of incidence, and potential to review links to deprivation DKA – not in DKA, mild DKA, moderate DKA, severe DKA Modifiable factors noted: (Suggested response choices: family awareness of symptoms of diabetes; access to GP review; recognition of symptoms of diabetes in GP; response to symptom in GP; modifiable actions in ED; modifiable actions by paediatric team; no comment) 						
		 PB is currently reviewing all literature and separating what is relevant and not. Plan to then send out to everyone and split between group members. Getting DKA onto networks workstreams Send email to network lead/managers. The recommendation will be that each diabetes network has their own workstream to understand the rates of DKA at diagnosis in their network, and to implement interventions locally to try and reduce DKA rates. As part of this work, it is recommended that networks are collecting data to keep up to date records of DKA rates at diagnosis in their own network. This may be, for example, requesting this data monthly/quarterly/six monthly from their individual teams. It should be noted that while the NPDA give some information on this in their national report, this data is not validated, and a prospective audit in the North West suggested the NPDA data may significantly underestimate the rates of DKA at diagnosis. Potential template for data capture agreed: Sex Age Ethnicity Postcode (allows analysis of high areas of incidence, and potential to review links to deprivation) DKA – not in DKA, mild DKA, moderate DKA, severe DKA Modifiable factors noted: (Suggested response choices: family awareness of symptoms of diabetes; access to GP review; recognition of symptoms of diabetes in GP; response to symptoms in GP; modifiable actions in ED; modifiable actions by paediatric team; no comment) Free text comments Previous action of 'Develop a slide set and associated narrative – resource to be hosted on CYPDN website and promoted by networks to local GP education – Maria, Tamsin, Carol, Charlotte'. Nobody in attendance. MC to request update 				



National Children and Young People's Diabetes Network National Delivery Plan - Aim 1 Type 1 Diabetes DKA Subgroup Meeting Minutes 22 June 2022 Via Microsoft Teams



	logo too. Adobe Acrobat Document				
Actions	 PB to look at literature list and populate a list of relevant documents which will then be split between group members for review MC to Email networks leads/managers to update on DKA prevention work and recommendation to be collecting local data on DKA at diagnosis MC to request update on Slide set for use in educating clinicians about prompt recognition of DKA – Maria, Tamsin, Charlotte, Carol 				
Date and	Time: 1000-1130 hours				
time of	Date: 12 October 2022				
next	Venue: Virtually - via MSTeams				
Meeting					